
 

 
 

  

DATE: March 6, 2024 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

  

SUBJECT: Approve Proposed Revision to Board Policy 5145.12, Search and Seizure 

 

PRESENTED BY: Dr. Annamarie Cohen, Executive Director of Student Services 

 
 
 
ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Approve Proposed Revision to Board Policy 5145.12, Search and Seizure 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

Policy updated to reflect court decision upholding a school policy that called for limited searches 

without individualized suspicion if students left campus and returned in the middle of the 

day.  Policy also updated to reflect law which places restrictions on searches of electronic 

devices such as cellular phones, court decision regarding searches of lockers without 

individualized suspicion, and court decision upholding policy of random weapons screening with 

a handheld metal detector. 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED:  N/A 
 

PREPARED BY: Becca Wing, Administrative Assistant, for Dr. Annamarie Cohen, Executive 

Director of Student Services 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment: 

BP5145.12, Search and Seizure 


